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From: Bolton, Jillian <Jillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>

Sent: Wednesday 15 May 2024 15:59

To: LAPS

Cc: McGlynn, Stephanie; Kiernan, Sarah

Subject: Greater Dublin Drainage Project - Application Number ABP-312131-21 - For the
Attention of Eimear Reilly

Attachments: GDD - Irish Independant 07-05-24.pdf; GDD - The Herald 07-05-24.pdf; All Letters

to Prescribed Bodies Combined.pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Eimear

As discussed, please find attached copies of the newspaper notices published in the Hearld and the Independent
notifying of the GDD remittal application consultation period.

In addition, please find attached copies of the letters issued to the Prescribed Bodies list as follows:
e The Minister for Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government (now the Minister for Housing, Local
Government and Heritage)
e The Minister for Communications, Climate Action and the Environment (now the Minister for Environment,
Climate and Communications)
e The Minister for Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs - Development Applications Unit (now
the Minister for Tourism, Culture, Arts, Gaeltacht, Sports and Media )

¢ Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport {(now the Department of Transport)
* Environmenta! Protection Agency

* Fingal County Council

* Dublin City Council

e South Dublin Co. Council

» Dun Laoghaire Rathdown Co Council

* Kildare County Council

e  Meath County Council

*  Wicklow County Council

+ National Transport Authority

¢ The Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly
e An Chombhairle Ealaicn

e Failte Ireland

e The Heritage Council

* Waterways Ireland

* The Health and Safety Authority

s The Health Service Executive

* An Taisce — the National Trust for Ireland
* Inland Fisheries Ireland

e Transport Infrastructure Ireland

¢ Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

We will follow with the confirmation of issue of the letters to each of the specified bodies.

Regards



Jillian

Jillian Bolton CEng, MIE1 | Jacobs | Director of Operations
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